
Soutn:rn Nuclett Operating Company
J. M. Farley Nuclear Plant |

. 4 P. O. Drawsr 470
|'Ashford, Alabama 36312

Telephone 205 899 5156 I

,

A
Southern Nuclear Operating Company

the southem elecinc system
|

' April 23,1996

1

)-

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

,

Attn: Document Control Desk I
Washington,DC 20555 |

,

4

I
Dear Sir. ;

Attached is the Emergency Phone Directory Quarterly Up-date. This memo is to
be filed with your controlled copy of FNP-0-EIP-8.1. This memo supercedes all other ;
memos with this same title. !

If you have any questions, please contact me at (334) 899-5156 ext. 4530.
,

Sincerely,
|

rsh O Lf h)
Joe'y B. Hudspeth !

Document Control Supervisor
!

cc: L. Enfinger
-;

B. Vanderbye !
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4 UNITED STATES< g " NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
f WASHINGTON, D.C. 2056H001

8 May 9, 1996g . . . . . ,o

50-348 Joseph M. Farley, Unit 1
50-364 Joseph M. Farley, Unit 2

MEMORANDUM TO: Chief Information d Re rds Management
Br ncE,'

FROM: C rito ammerer, irector.

Div slon of Freedom of Informatio
and Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN
DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services
has reviewed the attached document and has determined that it may
now be made publicly available.

Attachment:
Emergency Plan
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